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Also listed in: Collectibles > Historical Memorabilia > Other Historical Items

Stolen Sidekick from 
EvanWasHere.com/StolenSidekick 
How NOT to steal a Sidekick - The famous/infamous blog

Item number: 330003093129

You are signed in   You are watching this item in My eBay (1 item) | Printer Version

Seller status: Your item has been bid up to US $3,600.00
 
 
You have 24 questions to answer 
Change your cross-promoted items
Revise your item
Promote your item
Sell a similar item

 
Want to sell more quickly and efficiently? Learn 
about how Turbo Lister can help you save time.  
 

  

View larger picture

Current bid: US $3,600.00  

End time: 1 sec (Jul-07-06 13:34:34 PDT)
Shipping costs: Calculate
Ships to: United States
Item location: New York, New York, United 

States
History: 79 bids

High bidder: mr_1337  ( 25 ) 

You are watching this item in My eBay 
(1 item)
You can also:  Get SMS alert | Get IM alert | 

Sell one like this

Listing and payment details:   Show

 

Meet the seller
Seller: stolensidek

Member: since Jun-2
United State
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Description 
T-Mobile Sidekick II (T-Mobile)

Item Specifics - Cell Phones
Phone Brand: T-Mobile Sidekick  Condition: Used  
Phone Model: II  Display: Color  
Service Compatibility: T-Mobile  Manufacturer Part Number: Sidekick I

Features: Camera B

Place Bid >
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Stock Photo 

PDA, Colo
Email / W

 Average Rating:  from 46 reviews
 See Reviews

Portions of this page Copyright 1997 - 2006 CNET Channel. All rights reserved. 
Additional information

Here it is...  The Sidekick from the StolenSidekick Sag
What was once owned by my friend Ivanna, and then in the possession of Sasha, then NYPD, and now
hands....soon to be in YOUR hands.  You can read up on the story on EvanWasHere.com/StolenSidek
the ACTUAL Sidekick from the story and will be the SAME Sidekick that gets shipped to you.  As yo

powered on, and from what I can tell, in working condition (these pics were taken on June 27th, 200
being sold as is..  No box, manual, or SIM card.  Only the Sidekick and charger 

Some facts about the StolenSidekick Website. 

1.) Over 400,000 websites linked to it according to Google (Search for "How NOT to steal a Sidekick")

2.) Went from 0 hits to 500,000 in 1 day...then millions every day for weeks after 

3.) The website get about 3,000 emails a day regarding the story. 

4.) The story was reported in multiple news sources such as The New York Time (twice), The Internatio
Tribune, and other newspapers as well as being  reported on radio and TV stations around the world. 

  

Special note about this auction: 

We will be donating 1/3 of this auction total sale price to the Edwin Gould Services for Children and
www.egscf.org .  Their letter of approval can be seen at evanwashere.com/stolensidekick/charity.pdf.  O
this, T-Mobile has generously offered to match the TOTAL sale of the selling price and donate that to t

well (up to $5,000).  Their letter can be seen at evanwashere.com/stolensidekick/Tmobile.pd

This is SECOND time we had to do the auction as I didn't have the proper paperwork for the charity
auction though, within 2 days time, had gone to about $1,500 and over 20,000 hits.   

So if you want a piece of internet history, bid on this item...  Good Luck. 

  

As for special requests from the winner of the auction, we are willing  to try and meet them (such as
newspaper clippings, autogrpahs, pictures with wooden ducks (don't ask), etc.

Page 2 of 6eBay: Stolen Sidekick from EvanWasHere.com/StolenSidekick (item 330003093129 end ...

7/7/2006http://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ViewItem&ih=014&item=330003093129&rd=1&ss...



  

Evan 

  
Powered by eBay Turbo Lister 

Additional Information about T-Mobile Sidekick II (T-Mobile) 
Portions of this page Copyright 1997 - 2006 CNET Channel. All rights reserved. 
 
Product Description
The thin new T-Mobile Sidekick II makes it even easier to stay in the know (and on the go). Flip open the big c
and shoot off unlimited e-mails on the better-than-ever QWERTY keyboard. Snap a photo with the new built-i
and send it to your friends. Hop online and check your top Web picks. Or just pick up your Sidekick II and ma
second thought, don't bother picking it up. It's also got a speakerphone.
  
Additional Features
QWERTY keyboard layout
  
Details
Dimensions (WxDxH): 6.6 cm x 2.2 cm x 13 cm
Weight:  184 g
Vibrating Alert:  Yes

  
Data
Internet Browser:  Yes
Short Messaging Service: Yes

  
Battery
Battery:  Rechargeable - lithium polymer
Standby Time: Up to 60 h
Talk Time:  Up to 270 min

  
The seller, stolensidekick, assumes full responsibility for the content of this listing and the item offer

Select a picture
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FREE Counters and Services from Andale 

 

Questions from other members
Question & Answer

Q: why is this item listed 3 times - and with diferent names?
A: the others are fake auctions... Mine is the only real one..330003093129 It is also directly 

linked from my site. Evan

Q: Hey! Congrats on getting it back! I like how you handled it, very amusing and very 
understandable with a lot of class. Goodluck with the auction!

A: Thank you Evan

Q: evan you never answered my email so maybe you'll answer it now i know your so cool i was 
wondering how many girlfriends you have?

A: Why? You applying for the job? I am currently single. Sorry if I missed your mail. I still get 
thousands of emails a day and try to answer as many...more

Q: I've reported the seller who stole your pictures and listing title. It might be good if you report 
him too. http://pages.ebay.com/help/policies/vero-i...more

A: I have... Ebay just emailed that they deleted one of the auctions...I replied to them that he 
had multiple ones.. Thanks for the support.

Q: umm, just thought I'd let you know there are now 2 imposters on ebay. Do a quick search for 
stolensidekick and not only will you find your own auction...more

A: WHAT THE??? -sigh- This is NOT the first time other people are trying to make money or 
fame off our story. As your can see, their auction is in EURO's,...more

View all 9 questions | Ask seller a question

Shipping, payment details and return policy
Services Available Service Transit Time* Available to

Calculate
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Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. 

UPS Ground 1 to 6 business days United States only
UPS 3 Day SelectSM Guaranteed in 1-3 days United States only

*Sellers are not responsible for service transit time. Transit times are provided by the carrier, 
exclude weekends and holidays, and may vary with package origin and destination, particularly 
during peak periods.

Will ship to United States.

Shipping insurance 
Not offered

shipping
Enter your

US ZIP
Code

Learn more
calculated s

Payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods. 

 

 Money order/Cashiers check
 Other - See Payment Instructions for payment methods accepted
 Visa/MasterCard, American Express, Discover

Ready to bid?
Stolen Sidekick from EvanWasHere.com/StolenSidekick
Item title: Stolen Sidekick from EvanWasHere.com/StolenSidekick

Current bid: US $3,600.00

Your maximum bid: US $ (Enter US $3,650.00 or more)

  You will confirm in the next step. Place Bid >

eBay automatically bids on your behalf up to your maximum bid. 
Learn about bidding.

 
 

What else can you do?

Back to My eBay  |  Ask seller a question  |  Report this item  |  Printer Version  |  Email to a friend  
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